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UNlTED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Crim. No. 18-..J'// (/tAJ) 

v. 
18 u.s.c. § 922(g)(l) 
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(l)(A)(i) 

ARMOND HOLLOWAY 21 u.s.c. § 841(a)(l), (b)(l)(S) 

INDICTMENT 

Tbe Grand Jury in q:Qd for the l)i_stnct of New Jersey, sitting at Trenton, 

charges: 

COUNT ONE 
(Possession with intent to Distribute 

100 Grams or More of Heroin) 

Qr1 or abm1t August 1, 20l 7, in Mercer Cou,nty, in the Di.strict of New 

Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant, 

ARMOND HOLLOWAY, 
. . . . 

did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute 100 grams or 

more of a mtxture or substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, 

a Schedule I controlled substance. 

In violation of Title 21. Ur1ited St~tes Code, Sectjons 84l(aJ(l) 

and (b)(l)(B). 
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COUNT TWO 
(Possession of a Firearm in Furtherance of a 

Drug Trafficking Crime) 

On or about August 1, 201 7, in Mercer County, in the District of New 

Jersey apd elsewhere, the defendapt, 

ARMOND HOLLOWAY, 

did knowingly possess a firearm in furtherance of a drug trafficking crime for 

which he may be prosecuted in a court-of the United States; namely, the 

possession with intent to distribute heroin charged in Count One of this 

Indictment. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(l)(A)(i). 
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COUNT THREE 
(Felon in Possession of a Firean11) 

On or about August 1, 2017, in Mercer County, in the District of New 

Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant, 

ARMOND HOLLOWAY, 

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term 

exceeding one year in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Mercer County, did 

knowingly possess, in and affecting commerce, a frrearin, namely, a 

Masterpiece Arms 9mm semi-automatic handgun, with an obliterated serial 

number. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l). 
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 

1. The allegations contained in this Indictment are hereby realleged 

and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant 

to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(l), Title 28; United States Code,· 

Section 246l(c), ci_Ild Title 21, United States Code, $ection 853. 

2. Upon conviction of the offenses in violation of Title 18, United 

States Code, Sections 922(g)(l) and 924(c)(l)(a)(i), set forth in Counts Two and 

Three of this Indictment, the defendant, 

ARMOND HOLWWAY, 

shall forfeit to the United States any firearm and ammunition involved in or 

used in the co:tnmission. of that offense, includirtg the follcYwmg: (1) one 

Masterpiece Arms 9mm semi-automatic handgun, with an obliterated serial 

number; and (2) 30 ro1Jnd.s of anu.nt1,:t_1,ition. 

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(l), and Title 

28, Ufiited States Code, Section 246l(c). 

3. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 21, United States 

Code, Sections 841(a)(l) and (b)(l)(B), set forth in Count One of this 

Indictment, the defendant shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 21 

U.S.C. § 853. any and all property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds 

obtained, directly or indirectly, as the result of such offense, and any and all 

property used or intended to be used in any martner or part to commit and to 

facilitate the coiilniissiofi of the offense. 
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Substitute Assets Provision 
(Applicable to All Forfeiture Allegations) 

If any of the above described forfeitable property, as a result of a,ny act or 

omission of the defendant: 

a. cannot be located upon the exereise of due diligence; 

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person; 

c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Cou_rt; 

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or 

e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be 

subdivided without difficulty, 

it is _the inte11t of the United,States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), to seek 

forfeiture of any other property of the defendant up to the value of the above 

descrtbed forfeitable property. 

AtRli€ BILL 

/ 
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CASE NUMBER: 18- .J'/ I (/IAJ) 

United States Dnstrlct Court 
District of New Jersey 

UNITED STA'll'ES OF AMERICA 

v. 

ARMOND HOLLOWAY 

INDICTMENT FOR 

18 u.s.c . .§ 922(g)(l) 
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(l)(A)(i) 

21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(l), (b)(l)(B) 

AT,,.,,...,JBill ~~-'-- - ------

J r 
CRAIG CARPENITO 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 

ELISA T. WIYGUL 
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY 

(609) 656-2504 

USA-48.AD 8 
(Ed. 1/97) 
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